

CONTACT

Hong Kong, SAR



eva.yuxiaoli@gmail.com



https://evayuxiaoli.wixsite.com/evali



https://twitter.com/EvaLi_HK in www.linkedin.com/in/evayuxiaoli

EDUCATION

M.S.Ed. TESOL

University of Pennsylvania

2017 Teresa Pica Award for Excellence 2015-2017 Philadelphia, USA

M.S.Ed. Educational Technology

Moreland University

2023

DC. USA

BA. English (Translation)

Beijing University of Technology

2011-2015

Beijing, CHINA

QUALIFICATION



US Teaching License District of Columbia



Bilingual Education Teaching Endorsement



Special Education Teaching Endorsement

EDTECH GÉSHO

EVA YUXIAO LI

MS.ED. TESOL, MS.ED. EDTECH INTERNATIONAL EDUCATOR

ABOUT ME

With over five years of ESL/EAL teaching experience in Hong Kong and the US, I currently teach a multilevel ALP class. I have two Master's degrees in Education and a US teaching license for PreK-12 ESL with endorsements in Bilingual Education and Special Education. I am passionate about teaching and interested in educational technology. I speak English, Chinese, and Cantonese.

EXPERIENCE

EAL & ALP Teacher

Stamford American School Hong Kong (2018-Now)

- Currently teaching a multi-level G4-5 ALP class with modifications and accommodations
- Collaborate with homeroom teachers to provide differentiated instruction to PP-G5 EAL students in push-in & pull-out small groups
- Administer academic performance & language proficiency assessments of EAL students

Literacy Intervention Specialist

Stamford American School Hong Kong (2018-2022)

- Supported PP-G8 struggling readers with daily, intensive, small-group instructions guided by Fountas & Pinnell Leveled Literacy Intervention
- Conducted periodic progress-monitoring assessments to inform data-driven instructions and maximize student growth in reading

ESL Teacher & Student Support Coordinator

International Education Opportunities (2017-2018)

- Designed and instructed the only ESL class at Monsignor Bonner & Archbishop Prendergast Catholic High School for international students
- Served as bilingual advisor to international students and homestay coordinator to the students' American host families